
Subject: Re: Citywide BID Map
From: Wilshire Center BID
Date: 03/21/2016 11:37 AM
To: Tara Devine

Hi Tara,

The attached map seems to be out of date. It still has Tom LaBonge list on it. Do you have a newer version?

Also, this project might be a little more work then I originally anticipated. Is there any budget to cover the labor cost for the 
layout and design time?

Thank you,
Mike Russell
Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com
www.wilshirecenter.com
facebook.com/wilshirecenter
213-487-7003
3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032
Los Angeles, CA 90010

On Mar 18, 2016, at 5:46 PM, Tara Devine <tara@devine-strategies.com> wrote:

I don't think I sent you this before; the Clerk finally got me a revised/current  map last week, so you won't have to 
edit the out-of-date one as you'd offered to do.

There's a placeholder in the report for this.

<Citywide BID Map.pdf>


